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Mariah Matheson (Research)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

George Givens (Research)
Friday, June 06, 2008 6:30 PM

Amy Pickle; Amy Simes; Andrew Pennock (Fiscal Research); Anita Watkins; Anne-Marie Knighton; Bert
Banks; Bill Price; Bob Gibbons; Bradley Bennett; Brett Matheson (Rep. McComas); Cameron Moore; Carl
Classen; Carolyn Bachl; Charles (Pete) Peterson; Christopher Hollis; Cindy Taylor; Clark Wright; Cliff
Copeland; Coleen Sullins; Craig Bromby; Craig Newton; D.R. Henderson; Damien Buchanan; Damon Tatem;
Dan Boone; Dan Crawford; Daniel Baum; Daniel Dawson; Danny McQueen; Dave Inscoe; Dave Mayes; Dave
McGowan; Dave Simpson; David Mason; David Peoples; David Spetrino; Dickson Phillips; Donald Ellson;
Donna Girardot; Doug Brindley; Doug Lassiter; Duane Coen; Elizabeth Outz; Frank Folger; Frank Gray;
Frankie Pendergraph; Gary M.; George Givens (Research); Georgia Brown; Grey Kinlaw; Heather Jacobs;
Henri McClees; Henri McClees; Hood Richardson; Irving Hooper; Jack Best; Jack D. Reel; James Norment;
Janet Hill; Jay Stem; Jayne Robb; Jayne Ross; Jeff Cherry (Bill Drafting); Jeff Hieronymus; Jeff Hilton; Jeff
Mixon; Jeff Thompson; Jeffrey Hudson (Research); Jennifer McGinnis (Research); Jennifer Mundt (Research);
Jeremy Blair; Jerry Evans; Jim Hopf; Jim Lowry; Jim Spangler; Jim Stephenson; Joe Thomas; John Carr; John
Gainey; John Goodman; John Langdon; Josh Spilker; Ken Carper; Kenneth Kirkman; Kenneth Trefzger; Kim
Hibbard; Kristin Walker (Fiscal Research); Larry Baldwin; Larry Baldwin; Larry Land; Larry Zucchino; Lee Van
DeCarr; Lisa Glover; Lisa Martin; Mack Baker; Mariah Matheson (Research); Marty Stone; Mary Hooper; Mary
Penny Thompson; Melanie Cook; Michael Mallin; Mike Bradley; Mike Nelson; Nancy White; Pat Joyce; Patrick
Beggs; Patrick Blandford; Paul Meyer; Paul Spruill; Peggy Daw; Peter Rascoe; Phil Prete; Randall Plummer;
Randy Martin; Rebecca Troutman; Rick Zechini; Rita Harris; Robert Jackson; Rolf Blizzard; Ron Cullipher;
Ron Geiger; Rosemarie Doshier; Ryan David; Sam Poole; Sandy Sands; Skip Morgan; Stanford Baird; Starlon
Credle; Stephen Durkee; Steve Candler; Steve Wall; Suzanne Prince; Thomas Johnson; Tom Reeder; Tom
Thompson; Tomp Litchfield; Trace Cooper; Traci Dusenbury; William Arent; Willo Kelly; Zack Taylor

Sen. Charlie Albertson; Sen. Bob Atwater; Sen. Daniel Clodfelter; Rep. Lucy T. Allen; Rep. Pryor Gibson;
Katie Hall (Pres Pro Tem's Office); Laura DeVivo (Speaker Hackney)
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